
Subject:	RE:	[EXTERNAL]	JHS	co-authorship	for	TOPMed	WGS	paper	proposal
From:	Adolfo	Correa	<ACorrea@umc.edu>
To:	Corbin	Quick	<corbinq@umich.edu>
Cc:	Michael	Boehnke	<boehnke@umich.edu>,	Christian	Fuchsberger	<cfuchsb@umich.edu>
Date:	Monday,	March	19,	2018	3:19:34	PM	GMT-07:00

Dear	Corbin,
	
Please	add:
	
Pramod	Anugu
Solomon	Musani
	
Thank	you,
	
Adolfo	Correa
	
From:	Corbin	Quick	[mailto:corbinq@umich.edu]	
Sent:	Monday,	March	19,	2018	1:39	PM
To:	Adolfo	Correa	<ACorrea@umc.edu>
Cc:	Michael	Boehnke	<boehnke@umich.edu>;	Christian	Fuchsberger	<cfuchsb@umich.edu>
Subject:	[EXTERNAL]	JHS	co-authorship	for	TOPMed	WGS	paper	proposal
	
Dear	Dr.	Correa,
	
Please	find	attached	a	manuscript	for	our	TOPMed	WGS	paper	proposal,	Cost-effective	strategies	for	rare
variant	genome-wide	association	studies	in	the	age	of	large	reference	panels.		
	
Our	analysis	included	3,412	participants	from	the	Jackson	Heart	Study,	and	we	would	be	happy	to	include	a	co-
author	or	study	banner	for	JHS.		Would	you	like	for	us	to	add	a	co-author	or	study	banner	to	the	authorship	list
(in	addition	to	an		acknowledgment)?		
	
Thank	you	for	your	help.
	
Kind	regards,
	
Corbin	Quick,	M.S.
Ph.D.	Candidate,	Boehnke/Scott	Lab
Department	of	Biostatistics	
University	of	Michigan,	School	of	Public	Health
	

Individuals	who	have	received	this	information	in	error	or	are	not	authorized	to	receive	it	must
promptly	return	or	dispose	of	the	information	and	notify	the	sender.	Those	individuals	are	hereby
notified	that	they	are	strictly	prohibited	from	reviewing,	forwarding,	printing,	copying,
distributing	or	using	this	information	in	any	way.
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